
From: U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services <uscis@messages.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 11:20 AM 
To:   
Subject: USCIS Updates Guidance on Determining Custody for Children Acquiring U.S. 
Citizenship 

USCIS Updates Guidance on Determining Custody for Children Acquiring U.S. 
Citizenship 
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services is issuing policy guidance in the 
USCIS Policy Manual to clarify the legal and physical custody requirements for 
purposes of acquisition of U.S. citizenship under section 320 and naturalization 
under section 322 of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). This update also 
provides expanded guidance on adjudicating derivation of U.S. citizenship under 
former INA section 321 where the relevant events occurred before the Child 
Citizenship Act of 2000. 
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The guidance will help ensure consistent determinations of legal and physical 
custody for adjudication of citizenship claims and provide more detailed guidance 
on how to determine legal and physical custody for eligibility for a certificate of 
citizenship in these cases.   
This update, contained in Volume 12, Part H of the Policy Manual: 

• Clarifies guidance on the legal and physical custody requirements and 
expands the current guidance on determining legal and physical custody of 
children of U.S. citizens for acquisition of citizenship purposes;  

• Expands guidance on when USCIS considers a child to be in the legal custody 
of the U.S. citizen parent, clarifies the effect of a nunc pro tunc (retroactive) 
correction of a custody order, and clarifies when USCIS may recognize private 
custody agreements;  

• Clarifies that USCIS considers a U.S. citizen parent who has actual 
uncontested custody of a child to have legal custody for purposes of 
acquisition of citizenship when there is no judicial determination on legal 
custody and the relevant jurisdiction’s law does not determine which parent 
has legal custody of the child;   

• Provides that a U.S. citizen parent has physical custody of a child when the 
child resides or physically lives with the parent; 

• Expands guidance on adjudicating derivation of U.S. citizenship claims before 
the Child Citizenship Act of 2000, by providing detailed clarification on each 
of the requirements of former INA section 321, including the legal custody 
requirements; and 

• Clarifies that USCIS cannot issue a Certificate of Citizenship to any applicant 
who does not take the Oath of Allegiance and is not eligible for a waiver of the 
oath.  

More Information 
For more information, see the Policy Alert [PDF]. For policy suggestions, we welcome 
feedback at policyfeedback@uscis.dhs.gov. 
Protect yourself from immigration scams. If you need legal advice on immigration 
matters, make sure the person helping you is authorized to give legal advice. Visit 
the Avoid Scams page for information and resources.  
For more information on USCIS and its programs, please visit uscis.gov or follow us 
on X (formerly Twitter), Instagram, YouTube, Facebook, and LinkedIn.   

   

  

 

 

   

  

AILA Doc. No. 24111902. (Posted 11/19/24)

https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.uscis.gov%2Fpolicy-manual%2Fvolume-12-part-h/2/0101019345391add-d4677d6b-9719-48ab-819e-7cdc97f9a059-000000/RfP-V4S0f-RkCk4JpGM2_Y6nMScPp5M49Stq5njF0z8=380
https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.uscis.gov%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fdocument%2Fpolicy-manual-updates%2F20241119-CustodyInAcquisitionOfCitizenship.pdf/1/0101019345391add-d4677d6b-9719-48ab-819e-7cdc97f9a059-000000/wm6kPgLqRo_bZ-RSLKC_-3fvtx6KlD1Ifn5kFFRqhjk=380
mailto:policyfeedback@uscis.dhs.gov
https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.uscis.gov%2Favoid-scams/1/0101019345391add-d4677d6b-9719-48ab-819e-7cdc97f9a059-000000/H10ZurkOY9pWS6YRBh77CWGDL4t2XtxXjtdna8WIMl8=380
https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/http:%2F%2Fwww.uscis.gov%2F/1/0101019345391add-d4677d6b-9719-48ab-819e-7cdc97f9a059-000000/rokxDjZpkl9iTqHTjn4HTHtUUbDx3qYicFjvAu4eqrw=380
https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/http:%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fuscis/1/0101019345391add-d4677d6b-9719-48ab-819e-7cdc97f9a059-000000/afhdLO2qWu2vVakTTL5G_XcaoYV-Ksei5-3BaQjl_WA=380
https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fuscis/1/0101019345391add-d4677d6b-9719-48ab-819e-7cdc97f9a059-000000/CnmzHserLOvXQhh4AEWVjspvtYdUX2ON0Q7oOt8MpZI=380
https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/http:%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Fuscis/1/0101019345391add-d4677d6b-9719-48ab-819e-7cdc97f9a059-000000/CBGuV3c0vWNy_WDTnVcZqDDK5zfH9_A4MIQWB-SU7ww=380
https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fuscis%2F/1/0101019345391add-d4677d6b-9719-48ab-819e-7cdc97f9a059-000000/9Av_3h9Vi7byc8TFJA_Fc-cTSLMJEKS_0bPhuHK7RQU=380
https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fuscis/1/0101019345391add-d4677d6b-9719-48ab-819e-7cdc97f9a059-000000/wSPVQErvzlEba-pxFnlqzheWz7wFWbUQXLULMLPL9rg=380


Upcoming Engagements 
To view a list of upcoming local and 
national engagements, please 
visit uscis.gov/outreach. 

Update Preferences 
To update your RSVP, modify your email 
address, or to unsubscribe from our 
mailing list, please visit your Subscriber 
Preferences Page. 

Information 
For more information on USCIS and its 
programs, please visit uscis.gov. 

Contact Us 
Please do not reply to this message. 
Contact us 
at Public.Engagement@uscis.dhs.gov. 
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